Sarvesh Patil

From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>

Sent: 21 November 2024 18:02

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi

Subject: Re: MEP Designer for Navi Mumbai International Lounge- SHA

Dear Sarvesh,
Our MEP design fees with Revit Model - BIM, shall be as follows :

MEP Design - Rs. 40 per sft.
Revit (BIM) Modelling - Rs. 15 per sft.

Best Regards,
Nimish Shah

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Nov 2024, at 3:14 PM, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Nimish Ji,
As previously discussed with Stephen could you kindly share the rates for Revit model

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 20:02

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: MEP Designer for Navi Mumbai International Lounge- SHAdear Sarvesh,

Dear Sarvesh,
As discussed earlier, following standard MEP Design rates were finalized for all projects.

1. Outlets Less than 500 Sft. Size — Rs. 50/- per sft.
2. Outlets more than 500 Sft. Size — Rs. 40/- per Sft.

Pl find attached mail towards the same.

With Best regards,

Nimish Shah
Cell # 9833410610
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502, Padmavati Heights, Shraddhanand Rd,
Navpada, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400057.

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 6:47 PM

To: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: MEP Designer for Navi Mumbai International Lounge- SHA

Hi Nimish ji,



We need MEP designing to be done for International Lounge in Navi Mumbai airport (Scope as mentioned below) Request you to
quote for the same.

Area :- 28,159. sq.ft

Scope of work.

MEP and HVAC Scope

1. Electrical

. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)

. Music System, CCTV etc.

. HVAC

BOQ

. FFand E or Specification sheet.

o AswN

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil
+91 98208 36480



